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PGS&E Letter DCL-04-085

ATTN: Ms. Deidre W. Spaulding

Project Manager, Security Plan Review Team
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Mail Stop 08H4A

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80

Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82

Response to NRC Requests For Additional Information Regarding Physical Security
Plan Sections 1 Through 19 (TAC MC2913 and MC2914) per NRC Secured
Facsimile dated June 22 2004 and NRC Letter dated June 28, 2004

Dear Ms. Spaulding:

In accordance with the NRC secured facsimile dated June 22, 2004, NRC letter
dated June 28, 2004, and subsequent communications, two enclosures are
submitted addressing the NRC's requests for additional information for Sections 1
through 19 of Pacific Gas & Electric Company’s (PG&E) Diablo Canyon Power Plant
(DCPP) physical security plan (PSP) dated April 28, 2004, (reference PG&E Letter
DCL-04-054). Enclosure 1 provides the requested information for DCPP PSP per
NRC facsimile dated June 22, 2004, enclosure 2 provides the requested information
for DCPP PSP per NRC letter dated June 28, 2004.

This response is hereby submitted in conformance with 10 CFR 50.4. If you have any
questions, please contact me or Ronald Todaro at (805) 545-4309.

Sincerely,

T s

David H. Oatley

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ’

THE ENCLOSURES TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN “SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION” AND MUST
BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 73.21. UPON SEPARATION OF THE
ENCLOSURES, THIS LETTER IS “DECONTROLLED.”
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Enclosures

cc: Bruce S. Mallett, Region IV
David L. Proulx, Resident
Girija S. Shukla, NRR
Diablo Distribution

cc/enc: John P. Hubble, DCPP Security

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

THE ENCLOSURES TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN “SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION” AND MUST
BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 73.21. UPON SEPARATION OF THE
ENCLOSURESS, THIS LETTER S “DECONTROLLED.”

A member of the STARS (Strategic Teaming and Resource Sharing) Alliance
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Docket No. 50-275
Facility Operating License
No. DPR-80

In the Matter of
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Docket No. 50-323
Facility Operating License
No. DPR-82

Diablo Canyon Power Plant
Units 1 and 2
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AFFIDAVIT

David H. Oatley, of lawful age, first being duly sworn upon oath says that he is

Vice President — General Manager of Pacific Gas and Electric Company; that he has
executed this response to NRC requests for additional information regarding
Physical Security Plan sections 1 Through 19 (TAC MC2913 and MC2914) per NRC
secured facsimile dated June 22, 2004 and NRC letter dated June 28, 2004, on
behalf of said company with full power and authority to do so; that he is familiar with
the content thereof; and that the facts stated therein are true and correct to the best
of his knowledge, information, and belief.

7 25

David H, Oatley
Vice President — General Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of July 2004.

Notary Publlc
County of San
State of California




